Sent: Mon, 26 Nov 2012 17:17:16 -0330

From: Derrick Sturge <"cn=derrick sturge/o=nlhydro">
To: Charles Bown <cbown@gov.nl.ca> o
Subject: Re: NR-Can CIMFP Exhibit P-03600 Page 1

Seems like just Sandy so far
Derrick F. Sturge

Vice-President, Finance & CFO
Nalcor Energy

t: (709) 737-1292

c: (709) 690-2545

This Email was sent from a Blackberry wireless handheld. The Email, including
attachments, is confidential and proprietary. If you are not the intended
recipient, any redistribution or copying of this message is prohibited. If you
have received this Email in error, please notify us immediately by return Email,
and delete this Email message.

————— Original Message —--—-—--

From: "Bown, Charles W." [cbown@gov.nl.ca]
Sent: 11/26/2012 05:06 PM NST

To: Derrick Sturge

Cc: James Meaney

Subject: Re: NR-Can

No, thanks. Working the de-link in the Premier's office.

Who are they getting from BF to join with Anoop and Jonathan?

————— Original Message —-----

From: DSturge@nalcorenergy.com [mailto:DSturgelnalcorenergy.com]
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 05:01 PM

To: Bown, Charles W.

Cc: James Meaney <JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com>

Subject: NR-Can

Charles, We are having conf call withNR-Can And BF at 5:15 - did you want
to participate?
Derrick F. Sturge

Vice-President, Finance & CFO
Nalcor Energy

t: (709) 737-1292

c: (709) 690-2545

This Email was sent from a Blackberry wireless handheld. The Email,
including attachments, is confidential and proprietary. If you are not the
intended recipient, any redistribution or copying of this message is
prohibited. If you have received this Email in error, please notify us
immediately by return Email, and delete this Email message.

“This email and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the primary





